






November 9th, 2021

Mayor & City Council

City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor

San José, CA 95113

Re: APPROVAL OF LONG-TERM USE AGREEMENT FOR THE OPERATION OF A SIX ACRE PORTION

OF EMMA PRUSCH FARM PARK.

Dear Mayor Liccardo and Members of the City Council:

On behalf of the San Jose Museum of Quilts & Textiles, I write to express strong support for the

memo from the PRNS staff recommending Veggielution as the long-term operator of a six- acre

portion of agricultural space at Emma Prusch Farm Park to the City Council for the purposes

producing food and providing educational programming to enhance and support existing Emma

Prusch Farm Park programs for the benefit of the community.

Acceptance of this recommendation will inform the City Council’s decision to grant authority for

the Department of Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to

enter into a long-term agreement for a period of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term

Use of City Parklands for Private Enterprise Purposes (“Policy”).

In particular, I wish to emphasize that support of this recommendation will allow partnership

agencies to help advance the 5 guiding principles of ActivateSJ by:

● Encouraging more long term partnership opportunities with trusted community rooted

agencies to operate public open spaces to enhance Public Life and Identity in our City

Parks.



● Ensuring a long term agreement that allows access to more capital-based funding to

improve infrastructure in our City Parks to sustain Stewardship, Nature, and Equity and

Access in our indispensable City Parks.

In closing, the San Jose Museum of Quilts & Textiles recommends that the City Council:

● Accept the recommendation to grant authority for the Department of Parks, Recreation

and Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to enter into a long-term

agreement for a period of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term Use of City

Parklands for Private Enterprise Purposes

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.

Sincerely,

Shannon Knepper

Marketing Manager

San Jose Museum of Quilts & Textiles







November 9th, 2021

Mayor & City Council
City of San José
200 East Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor
San José, CA 95113

Re: APPROVAL OF LONG-TERM USE AGREEMENT FOR THE OPERATION OF A SIX ACRE PORTION OF EMMA
PRUSCH FARM PARK.

Dear Mayor Liccardo and Members of the City Council:

On behalf of the Guadalupe River Park Conservancy, I write to express strong support for the memo from
the PRNS staff recommending Veggielution as the long-term operator of a six- acre portion of agricultural
space at Emma Prusch Farm Park to the City Council for the purposes producing food and providing
educational programming to enhance and support existing Emma Prusch Farm Park programs for the
benefit of the community.

Acceptance of this recommendation will inform the City Council’s decision to grant authority for the
Department of Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to enter into a
long-term agreement for a period of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term Use of City Parklands
for Private Enterprise Purposes (“Policy”).

In particular, I wish to emphasize that support of this recommendation will allow partnership agencies to
help advance the 5 guiding principles of ActivateSJ by:

● Encouraging more long term partnership opportunities with trusted community rooted agencies to
operate public open spaces to enhance Public Life and Identity in our City Parks.

● Ensuring a long term agreement that allows access to more capital-based funding to improve
infrastructure in our City Parks to sustain Stewardship, Nature, and Equity and Access in our
indispensable City Parks.

In closing, the Guadalupe River Park Conservancy recommends that the City Council:

● Accept the recommendation to grant authority for the Department of Parks, Recreation and
Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to enter into a long-term agreement for a period
of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term Use of City Parklands for Private Enterprise
Purposes

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.

Sincerely,
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Andrea Mackenzie, General Manager 
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November 9, 2021  
 

Mayor & City Council 

City of San José 

200 East Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor 

San José, CA 95113 

 
Re: Approval of Long-Term Use Agreement for the Operation of a Six Acre Portion of Emma Prusch Farm Park 
[Agenda Item 7.1 on November 9, 2021] 
 
Dear Mayor Liccardo and Members of the City Council: 
 
On behalf of the Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority (Open Space Authority), I write to express strong 
support for the staff recommendation to grant authority to the City of San Jose’s Department of Parks, 
Recreation, and Neighborhood Services (PRNS) to enter into an agreement with Veggielution as the long-term 
operator of a six acre portion of agricultural space at Emma Prusch Farm Park for the purposes of producing food 
and providing educational programming to enhance and support existing Emma Prusch Farm Park programs for 
the benefit of the community. 
 
The Open Space Authority is a public, independent special district created by the California State Legislature in 1993 
to conserve the natural environment, support agriculture, and connect people to nature by protecting open spaces, 
natural areas, and working farms and ranches for future generations.  
 
The programs at Emma Prusch Farm Park that are led and conducted by Veggielution and PRNS staff and volunteers 

provide an invaluable service to the community, and their goals closely align with the Open Space Authority’s 

mission and commitment to connecting residents, especially those living in urban areas, to nature. Therefore, the 

Authority embraces the proposed agreement and the strong partnership that it represents between Veggielution, 

the City of San Jose, and community residents. 

 
In particular, the Authority wishes to emphasize that support for this recommendation will allow partnership 
agencies to help advance the five guiding principles of ActivateSJ by: 

● Encouraging more long-term partnership opportunities with trusted community-rooted agencies to 
operate public open spaces that enhance Public Life and Identity in our City Parks. 

● Ensuring a long-term agreement that allows access to more capital-based funding to improve 
infrastructure in our City Parks to sustain Stewardship, Nature, and Equity and Access in our indispensable 
City Parks.  

 
In closing, the Open Space Authority urges the City Council to accept the recommendation and therefore authorize 
the negotiation and execution of a long-term agreement between Veggielution and PRNS, for the benefit of the 
community. 
   
Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.  
 
Sincerely,  

Andrea Mackenzie 
General Manager 
 
CC: Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority Board of Directors 



University of California Cooperative Extension, US Department of Food & Agriculture and the County of Santa Clara 

 

  

Santa Clara County Cooperative Extension 
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November 9, 2021 

Mayor & City Council 
City of San José 
200 East Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor 
San José, CA 95113 
 
Re: APPROVAL OF LONG-TERM USE AGREEMENT FOR THE OPERATION OF A SIX 
ACRE PORTION OF EMMA PRUSCH FARM PARK. 
 
Dear Mayor Liccardo and Members of the City Council:  

On behalf of University of California Cooperative Extension (UCCE), Santa Clara County’s Urban 
Agriculture and Food System Program, I write to express strong support for the memo from the PRNS 
staff recommending Veggielution as the long-term operator of a six- acre portion of agricultural space at 
Emma Prusch Farm Park to the City Council for the purposes producing food and providing educational 
programming to enhance and support existing Emma Prusch Farm Park programs for the benefit of the 
community.  

Acceptance of this recommendation will inform the City Council’s decision to grant authority for the 
Department of Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to enter into a 
long-term agreement for a period of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term Use of City 
Parklands for Private Enterprise Purposes (“Policy”). 

In particular, I wish to emphasize that support of this recommendation will allow partnership agencies to 
help advance the 5 guiding principles of ActivateSJ by: 

● Encouraging more long term partnership opportunities with trusted community rooted agencies to 
operate public open spaces to enhance Public Life and Identity in our City Parks. 

● Ensuring a long term agreement that allows access to more capital-based funding to improve 
infrastructure in our City Parks to sustain Stewardship, Nature, and Equity and Access in our 
indispensable City Parks.  

In closing, UCCE’s Urban Agriculture and Food Systems Program recommends that the City Council: 

● Accept the recommendation to grant authority for the Department of Parks, Recreation and 
Neighborhood Services (“PRNS” or “Department”) to enter into a long-term agreement for a 
period of up to 25 years in conformance with Long-Term Use of City Parklands for Private 
Enterprise Purposes 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.  

Sincerely, 

   

Lucy Diekmann 
Urban Agriculture & Food Systems Advisor 

mailto:cesantaclara@ucdavis.edu



